



CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS FIRST COLONY PATRIOTS

ARTICLE I ---NAME

The name of the Organization is First Colony Patriots.

ARTICLE II

The Organization is a non-profit corporation.

ARTICLE III

The period of its duration is perpetual.

ARTICLE IV

This organization shall be known as First Colony Patriots, is duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the Secretary of State of Texas.

ARTICLE V---OBJECTIVE

SECTION 1

The purposes for the organization are: to provide the sports of American competitive contact football and Cheerleading to the community of northeast Fort Bend County, Texas and to establish and collect necessary fees and costs associated with accomplishing such purposes on a non-profit basis. The Organization shall also be entitled to accept donations of money and property in furtherance of the above purposes.

SECTION 2

The objective of the organization shall be to implant in the children of the community the ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage and respect for authority, so that they may become well adjusted children and may grow to be good, decent healthy and trustworthy citizens.

SECTION 3

To achieve this objective the organization will provide a supervised program under the Rules and Regulations of the involved League. All the Directors, Officers and Members shall bear in mind that the attainment of exceptional athletic skill of the winning of games is secondary, and the molding of future citizens is of prime importance. In accordance with Section 501-©-(3) of the Federal Internal Revenue Code, the First Colony Patriots shall operate exclusively as a non-profit educational organization providing a supervised program of competitive activities. No part of the net earnings shall benefit any private shareholders or individual; no substantial part of the activities of which is carrying of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and which does not participate in or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE VI

Its principal office and place of business is in the city of Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

ARTICLE VII---MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1 Eligibility

Any person sincerely interested in active participation to affect the objectives of the First Colony Patriots may apply to become a member as set forth in Section 2.

SECTION 2 Classes

There shall be the following classes of members:

- (a) **PLAYER MEMBERS** — Any player candidate meeting the requirements of the sponsored League and who resides within the authorized boundaries shall be eligible to compete for participation but shall have no rights, duties or obligations in the management or in the property of the organization
- (b) **REGULAR MEMBERS** — Parents of child participants will become Regular Members upon registration being paid in full. The secretary and treasurer shall maintain the roll of membership to qualify voting members. All Officers, Board Members, Committee Members, Coaches, and other elected or appointed officials must be active Regular, Honorary, or Sustaining Members in good standing.
- (c) **HONORARY MEMBERS** — Any person may be elected as Honorary Member by the unanimous vote of all Directors present at any duly held meeting of the Board of Directors. Honorary Members are eligible to vote.

- (d) SUSTAINING MEMBERS — Any person not a regular member who makes financial or other contributions to the First Colony Patriots may with a majority vote of the Board of Directors become a Sustaining Member. Sustaining Members are eligible to vote.
- (e) As used hereinafter, the word "MEMBER" shall mean a Regular, Honorary, or Sustaining Member unless otherwise stated.

ARTICLE VIII---DUES

SECTION 1

Dues for Regular Members may be fixed at such amount as the Board of Directors shall determine prior to the beginning of any membership period.

SECTION 2

Members who fail to pay their fixed balance and turn in their registration form at a date specified by the First Colony Board of Directors will forfeit his or her spot. There will be no expectations.

ARTICLE IX---MEETINGS

SECTION 1---ANNUAL MEETINGS

The annual meeting of the Members of the First Colony Patriots shall be held upon the conclusion of the season, but before January 1 of the following year, each year for the purpose of elections of Board of Directors and appointing the Executive Committee, receiving reports and for the transactions of such business as may properly come before the meeting.

SECTION 2---NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice of the Annual meeting of the Members shall be mailed or otherwise delivered to each member at the last recorded address at least ten (10) days in advance thereof setting forth the place, time and purpose of the meeting; or in lieu thereof, notice maybe given in such form as may be authorized by the Members, from time to time.

SECTION 3---SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the Members may be called by the Board of Directors or by the Secretary or President at their discretion. Upon the written request of twenty-five (25) members, the President shall call a special meeting to consider a specific subject. No business other than that specified in the notice of the meeting shall be transacted at any special meeting of the Members.

SECTION 4---ANNUAL MEETING QUORUM

The presence in person or representation by absentee ballot of one-third(1/3) of the members, or a number of 51 % percentage acceptable to the First Colony Patriots regular membership in advance of the annual meeting, shall be necessary to constitute a quorum. In an "EMERGENCY SITUATION", the First Colony Patriots President shall make the decision and the present the facts and decision to the board at the next meeting.

SECTION 5---VOTING

Only Regular, Honorary, and Sustaining Members shall be entitled to vote at the annual meeting of the First Colony Patriots.

SECTION 6---ABSENTEE BALLOT

For the expressed purpose of accommodating a regular, honorary, sustaining member in good standing who cannot be in attendance at the annual meeting, an absentee ballot may be requested and obtained from the Secretary of the First Colony Patriots. The absentee ballot shall be properly completed, signed and returned in a sealed envelope to the Secretary prior to the date of the annual meeting and election of members to the BOD. The Secretary shall present all absentee ballots to the Election Chairman on the date of the annual meeting prior to the conduction of the election process.

SECTION 7---RULES OF ORDER

Robert's Rules of order shall govern the proceedings of all meeting, except where the same conflicts with the Constitution or By-Laws of the First Colony Patriots.

ARTICLE X---BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 1---BOARD AND NUMBER

The management of the property and affairs of the First Colony Patriots shall be vested in the BOD. The number of directors shall be not less than five (5) or more than fifteen (15).

SECTION 2--TERM OF OFFICE

The Directors and Executive officers shall assume their duties immediately after election and shall continue in office for a term of one year or until the next Annual Meeting.

SECTION 3---REQUIRED MEMBERS

The Board membership shall include the officers (described in Article XIII).

SECTION 4---ANNUAL ELECTION

Prior to the BOD annual meeting, the BOD shall determine the number of directors to be elected. All election of directors shall be by vote of all members

present or represented by a properly executed and signed ballot filed with the secretary prior to the election meeting.

SECTION 5---VACANCIES

If any vacancy occurs in BOD, by death, resignation or otherwise, it may be filled by a majority vote of the remaining directors at any regular meeting or at any special meeting called for that purpose.

SECTION 6---MEETINGS, NOTICE, AND QUORUM

Regular meetings of the BOD shall be held immediately following the annual election and on such days thereafter as shall be determined by the board. The President or the secretary may, whenever they deem it advisable or the secretary shall at the request in writing of 2/3 of the directors, issue a call for a special meeting of the board. Notice of each meeting shall be given by the secretary to each director either by mail at least 3 days before the time appointed for the meeting to the last recorded address of each director, or by the telephone or fax or personal notice 24 hours preceding the meeting.

In the case of special meetings, such notice shall include the purpose of the meeting and no matters not so stated may be acted upon at the meeting. Two-thirds members of the BOD shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

SECTION 7---DUTIES AND POWERS

The BOD shall have the power to appoint such standing committees as it shall determine appropriate and to delegate such power to them as the Board shall deem advisable and which it may properly delegate.

The Board may adopt such rules and regulations for the conduct of its meetings as it may deem proper.

The Board shall have the power by 2/3 vote of those present at any regular or special meeting to discipline, suspend or remove any director or officer or committee member of the First Colony Patriots in accordance with the procedure set forth in Article VI, Section 4.

The Membership shall receive at the annual meeting of the members of the First Colony Patriots a report verified by the President and treasurer, or by a majority of directors, showing the whole amount of real and personal property owned by the First Colony Patriots, where located, and where and how invested, the amount and nature of the property acquired during the year immediately preceding, the day of the report and the manner of the acquisition; the amount applied, appropriated or expended during the year immediately preceding such date, and the purposes, objects or persons to or for which such applications,

appropriations or expenditures have been made; which report shall be filed with the records of the First Colony Patriots and an abstract thereof entered in the minutes of the proceedings of the annual meeting.

ARTICLE XI---EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

SECTION 1

President may appoint an Executive Committee which shall consist of not less than 3 or more than 5 directors, one of whom shall be the President of the First Colony Patriots.

SECTION 2

The Executive Committee shall advise with and assist the officers of the First Colony Patriots in all matters concerning its interests and the management of its affairs, and shall have other such powers as may be delegated to it by the President.

SECTION 3

At any meeting of the Executive Committee a majority of the total number of members then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the act of majority present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the committee.

ARTICLE XII---OTHER COMMITTEES

SECTION 1---NOMINATING COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a nominating committee consisting of 3 directors and other appointed members.

The committee shall investigate and consider eligible candidates and submit prior to the annual meeting a slate of candidates for the BOD.

SECTION 2--MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a membership committee consisting of 3 directors and other appointed regular members

The committee shall receive the names of prospective Honorary, Sustaining and regular members, investigate for eligibility and recommend those qualified for election at the annual, regular or any special meeting of the members of the BOD as the case may be.

SECTION 3---FINANCE COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a Finance Committee consisting of not less than 3 or more than 5 directors. The treasurer shall be an ex-officer member of the committee.

The committee shall investigate ways and means of financing the First Colony Patriots activities and programs including team sponsorship and submit recommendations.

It shall be responsible for taking up collections at games, such as collections authorized by the First colony Patriots and shall turn over said collections to the treasurer immediately after each game.

SECTION 4-BUILDING AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a building and property committee consisting of 3 directors and other appointed regular members.

The committee shall investigate and recommend available suitable sites and plans for development, including ways and means, the latter in cooperation with the finance committee.

It shall be responsible for repair and improvement recommendations, other than normal maintenance, and supervise the performance of approved projects.

SECTION 5---GROUNDS COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a grounds committee which shall be responsible for the care and maintenance of the playing fields, building and grounds. It shall operate within the amount appropriated in the above budget for that purpose.

SECTION 6---PLAYING EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a playing equipment committee which shall secure bids on needed supplies and equipment and make recommendations for their purchase to the board.

The committee shall be responsible for the proper issuance of such supplies and equipment and for the repair, cleaning, return and storage thereof at the close of the season.

SECTION 7---COACHES COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint a coach's committee of 3 directors, one being the Athletic Director. The committee shall interview and investigate prospective coaches and asst. coaches and report its findings to the President or Athletic Director.

It shall, during the playing session, observe the conduct of the coaches and asst. coaches and report its findings to the President or the Athletic Director.

It shall, at the request of the President, Athletic Director or BOD, investigate complaints concerning coaches or Asst. Coaches and make a report thereof to the President or BOD as the case may be.

The Committee will take into consideration the recommendation of coach's Asst. Coaches who coach that team through the different classification of the "clubs/drill teams". The Head Coach or an Asst. Coach will only be terminated from his team when that team finishes its qualifying classification regarding League regulations, or terminated in accordance with Article VI, Section 4.

SECTION 8--AUXILIARY COMMITTEE

The BOD may appoint and Auxiliary Committee consisting of the Treasurer, VP of Auxiliary., and 2 other directors and appointed regular members.

The committee shall coordinate the activities of the Auxiliary. It shall review and evaluate auxiliary prospects for raising and disposition of profits, and make recommendations to the board.

The BOD shall approve in advance all projects and actions of the auxiliary.

SECTION 9--AUDITING COMMITTEE

The BOD shall appoint an auditing committee consisting of 3 directors. The President, Treasurer, or signers of checks are not eligible.

The committee will review the First Colony Patriot's books and records annually prior to the annual meeting and attach a statement of the findings to the annual financial statement of the President and the Treasurer; or may, if directed by the BOD or membership, secure the services of a Certified Public Accountant to accomplish such review.

SECTION 10---CHEERLEADER RULES AND BY-LAWS

Missed practices may result in not participating in the half time routine. Many missed practices may result in no cheering at a game or participating in half-time routine.

Coaches will call rain outs of games or practices. Cheerleader members must come to practices and games unless otherwise notified. The girls will be notified as soon as they know when scheduled game is cancelled.

Game uniforms are mandatory including, white cheer or tennis shoes, socks, bloomers, and pom poms.

No make-up or jewelry should be worn at games or practices.

Grievance Procedure:

1. Approach the coach personally
2. Talk to the Cheer director
3. Talk to the President Of the First Colony Patriots

Officers of squads will be rotating with each girl having a turn being an officer. Officers call cheers and whatever else the coach decides.

A positive reinforcement system may be used to encourage good behavior, cooperation, and enthusiasm.

Conduct at football games expected:

- Cheerleaders stay with coach/ team during the game.
- Go to restroom with a buddy.

Cheerleader Board will consist of:

1. Director — calling to organize meetings as needed, order uniforms, equipment, dividing teams, coordinating team moms, registration, calendar, and communication.
2. Choreographer- prepares dances, cheers, music, clinics, and coordinates coaches.
3. Cheer Representative- attend weekly football meetings and report back to director.
4. Secretary- type notes, rosters, and distribute to squads each night.
5. Photographer/public relations — submitting pictures and articles to local newspaper, slides for banquet, community appearances other than Patriot games.

ARTICLE XIII---ELECTION

SECTION 1---ELECTION

Immediately following the annual meeting, the directors present, provided there be a quorum, shall meet for the purpose of electing officers and appointing comm. For the ensuing year.

SECTION 2---OFFICERS

The officers of the First Colony Patriots shall consist of a President, Vice President, 2nd Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Athletic Director, Equipment Director, Registration Director, Sponsorship procurement Director, and a Cheer Director.

Regulation 1 (b)

The BOD may appoint such other officers or agents as it may deem necessary or desirable and may prescribe the power and duties of each and may fill any vacancy which may occur in any office. Appointed officers or agents shall have no vote on actions taken by the BOD unless such individuals have been elected to the Board by the membership or have been elected to fill a vacancy on the board.

SECTION 3—PRESIDENT

The President shall:

- (a) Conduct the affairs of the First Colony Patriots and execute the policies established by the BOD.
- (b) Present a report of the condition of the First Colony Patriots at the annual meeting.
- (c) Communicate to the BOD such matters as deemed appropriate and make such suggestions as may tend to promote the welfare of the First Colony Patriots.
- (d) Be responsible for the conduct of the First Colony Patriots in strict conformity to the policies, principles, rules and regulations of the involved League, as agreed to under the conditions of charter issued to the First Colony Patriots by that organization.
- (e) Designate in writing, other officers if necessary to have power to make and execute for/and in the name of the Patriots such contracts and leases they may receive and which have had prior approval of the board.
- (f) Investigate complaints, irregularities, and conditions detrimental to the First Colony Patriots and report thereon to the board or Executive Committee as circumstances warrant.
- (g) Prepare and submit an annual budget to the BOD and be responsible for the proper execution thereof.
- (h) With the assistance of the Athletic Director and Registration Director, examine the applications and support proof of age documents of every player candidate and certify to the residence and age eligibility before the player may be accepted for said team.

SECTION 4--VICE PRESIDENT

The Vice President Shall:

- (a) Preside over meetings in absence of President.
- (b) Assist with coach development clinics.
- (c) Chair Audit Committee.
- (d) Coordinate with Secretary and Treasurer to ensure all reports and legal documents are files in a timely manner.
- (e) Attend FBYFL meetings assigned.

SECTION 5---2ND VICE PRESIDENT/WEBMASTER

2nd Vice President Shall:

- (a) Preside over meetings in absence of President or 1st Vice President.
- (b) Be responsible for Website.
- (c) Be responsible for media communications.
- (d) Be responsible for coordinating with Secretary flow of information to First Colony Patriot members and players.
- (e) Publicize activities of the League.
- (f) Attend player development clinics.
- (g) Attend FBYFL meeting as assigned.

SECTION 6---SECRETARY

The Secretary Shall:

- (a) Be responsible for recording the activities of the First Colony Patriots and maintain appropriate files, mailing list and necessary records.
- (b) File all: Articles, By-laws, Reports, Correspondence, Minutes, and Insurance Certificates.
- (c) Keep the minutes of the meetings of the members, BOD and Executive Committee and cause them to be recorded in a book kept for that purpose only.
- (d) Distribute meeting minutes the following meeting.
- (e) Assure that BOD or officers not in attendance at BOD meetings receive any necessary BOD direction affecting their position.
- (f) Give notice of all BOD and annual meetings.
- (g) Give event notice to membership.
- (h) Maintain membership list.
- (i) Maintain and distribute BOD directory.
- (j) Carry on all official correspondence.
- (k) Prepare any such reports required by law.
- (l) Preside over any BOD meetings in absence of President or Vice Presidents.
- (m) Assist President As needed.
- (n) Act as an Asst. AD when needed.

SECTION 7—TREASURER

Treasurer Shall:

- (a) Maintain budget.
- (b) Receive and deposit funds in timely fashion.
- (c) Disperse funds with 2 BOD members approval.
- (d) Prepare financial reports for BOD meetings
- (e) Maintain accounts and records in orderly fashion for auditing purposes.
Prepare any fiscal reports as may be required by law.
- (f) Present P&L statement for IRS and send copy to secretary, follow up with Accountant to assure submission.

- (g) Act as Asst. Athletic Dir. when needed.

SECTION 8---ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

Athletic Director Shall:

- (a) Oversee coach's applications and selection of head coaches and conduct background checks
- (b) Maintain Code of conduct
- (c) Maintain player, coach and volunteers official book. (Work with volunteer coordinator) Maintain player books with applications, photos, and birth certificates.
- (d) Appoint Asst. Athletic Director(s).
- (e) Oversee communication to and from all acting asst. AD
- (f) Take care of any problems or issues during games or practices. Refer matters to BOD as needed.
- (g) Attend FBYFL meetings as assigned.

SECTION 9---EQUIPMENT DIRECTOR/ASST. AD

Equipment Director Shall:

- (a) Be responsible for equipment inventory.
- (b) Be responsible for player uniform fittings.
- (c) Be responsible for equipment orders.
- (d) Be responsible for equipment issues and returns.
- (e) Coordinate with Volunteer Coordinator Home game assignment duties.
- (f) Coordinate with Volunteer Coordinator or head coaches to find asst. equipment managers at each level (help for equipment issue and be given tool box to help maintain equipment throughout season)
- (g) Get equipment to and from field for home games. Serve as Asst. AD as needed minimum one game.

SECTION 10---SPONSORSHIP PROCUREMENT DIRECTOR

- (a) Sponsorship Procurement Director Shall:
- (b) Be responsible for recruiting sponsors and donations from businesses and corporations. Selling advertisements for programs, sign board advertisements or formulating other methods of donations and sponsorships.
- (c) Ensure all advertisements (banners or print) are complete and put up and taken down as needed for home games.
- (d) Coordinate with Volunteer Coordinator fund raising events and team pictures.
- (e) Follow-up with Neossi for our % of monies back to team. Negotiate new contract for photos present to board for approval.
- (f) Oversee concessions coordinator.
- (g) Serve as Asst. AD as needed, minimum one game.

SECTION 11---REGISTRATION DIRECTOR/TEAM MOM-VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR

Shall:

- (a) Be responsible for managing the registration process, including accurate completion of all registration packets.
- (b) Design volunteer sign up sheet for parents to choose where they would like to help.
- (c) Be responsible for team mom assignments, such as preparation of maps to visiting field, coordinating field volunteers (chain-gang, down markers, concession duty, announcers, and team pictures organization of fundraisers.)
- (d) Communication to and from team moms.
- (e) Oversee banquet coordinator, homecoming coordinator and memory book coordinator.
- (f) Assist booster
- (g) Act as asst. AD when needed.
- (h) Assist webmaster when needed.

SECTION 12---CHEER DIRECTOR

Shall:

- (a) Oversee cheer operations
- (b) Oversee cheer coaches
- (c) Coordinate with Volunteer Coordinator any Pep Rallies Fund Raising
- (d) Attend FBYFL Cheer meetings

ARTICLE XIV---COACHES AND ASSISTANT COACHES

SECTION 1

Head coaches shall be appointed annually by the Athletic Director and/or President, and be approved by the BOD; the head coach shall be responsible for the selection of his Asst. Coaches, pending board approval, and shall not exceed 9 unless approved by the board. The head coach is responsible for himself and his staffs conduct while on the field, and during practice and games.

SECTION 2

- (a) While holding such office, the Athletic Director may not also act as a coach.
- (b) Cheer Team limits will be set by the Cheer Director.
- (c) There will be no refunds after the uniform fitting.
- (d) There will be no refunds if the member is requesting a transfer.
- (e) Practice will begin as designated by involved League. (I) All practices will be one hour and thirty minutes in length.

- (f) Practice may be canceled due to field conditions or inclement weather by the First Colony Patriots President, VP, or AD.
- (g) Receding referenced members will be entitled to full refund of any monies paid for following season.
- (h) Any player missing 2 practices a week is ineligible to participate in that week's game unless approval to participate is obtained by the head coach, President, or AD.
- (i) The head coach has the authority to discipline any player on his roster with the approval of the club's President or AD.
- (j) The Cheer Director will set the policies for the Cheer team.

ARTICLE XVI---FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING

SECTION 1

The BOD shall decide all matters pertaining to the finances of the First Colony Patriots and it shall place all income in a common league treasury.

SECTION 2

The Board shall not permit the solicitation of funds in the name of any league unless all of the funds so raised are placed in the First Colony Patriots treasury.

SECTION 3

The board shall not permit the disbursement of First Colony Patriots funds for other than the conduct of the First Colony Patriots.

SECTION 4

No director, officer, or member of the First Colony Patriots shall receive, directly or indirectly any salary or compensation or emolument from the First Colony Patriots for services as director, officer or member.

SECTION 5

All monies received, including auxiliary funds, shall be deposited to the credit of the First Colony Patriots in the assigned checking account that as been approved by the BOD all checks shall be signed by the First Colony Patriots treasurer and such other officer or member as the BOD shall determine.

SECTION 6

The fiscal year of the FC Patriots shall begin the first day January and shall end on the last day of December.

ARTICLE XV---AFFILIATION

SECTION 1---CHARTER

The First Colony Patriots shall annually apply for a charter from the involved League, and shall do all things necessary to obtain and maintain such charter.

The First Colony Patriots shall devote its entire energies to the activities authorized by such charter, it shall not be affiliated with any other program or organization or operate any other football program.

SECTION 2-RULES AND REGULATIONS

The official playing rules and regulations as published by the involved League shall be binding to the First Colony Patriots.

SECTION 3---LOCAL RULES

The local rules of the First Colony Patriots shall be adopted by the BOD at a meeting to be held not less than one month previous to the first scheduled practice of the season, but shall in no way conflict with the rules and regulations of involved League.

- (a) Registration will be established by the First Colony Patriots BOD. The day of the end of the season banquet, pre-registration for the following season will be collected. It will require all returning members (players and cheerleaders) pay \$50 non-refundable deposit. Returning members are not guaranteed a spot on following year's roster under the following conditions: Coach was forced to add players to roster due to some form of clerical error, said added player will be allowed a spot following season with Head coach, President and Athletic Director approval. Member had an attitude or discipline problem confirmed by head coach and one or more Asst. Coach's President and Athletic Director.
- (b) This balance must be paid by the designated date or the spot will be forfeited. There will be no exception. The day of the end of the season banquet, if any member has a younger sibling entering the freshman level, he or she will be able to pay the remaining balance and registration form will be collected at a later date or the spot will be forfeited. There will be no exceptions.
- (c) Members moving up to a team where team is full due to second year returning players that have met returning criterion.
- (d) Member is subject to injury due to size or ability, confirmed by head coach, one or more asst. coaches, President and the athletic director.
- (e) Starting with the 2006 season, the head coach along with his staff will be able to add players to the roster of returning players with the approval of the President, Athletic Director, and the Asst. Athletic Director. However, the freshmen team is excluded from this rule. The freshmen Head Coach may add Asst. Coaches and coach's children plus 2 additional players of

their choice. Then, when all spots are filled per level, a waiting list will be created.

- (f) After registration form and dues are accepted by First Colony Patriots, it's illegal to register for another franchise within the Fort Bend Youth Football League during the same season. Before a transfer can be granted, the party involved must first contact the First Colony Patriots President and the Athletic Director letting them know their intent. Then, a letter of request must be submitted as an appeal to the FBYFL. FBYFL may request the party involved to be present at a League meeting for discussion. The First Colony Patriots may or may not grant the party involved a release. The FBYFL will vote on an appeal. This outcome could result for the party involved, thus allowing the person to play/cheer for another team.
- (g) Football teams are limited to 25 man limit unless otherwise approved by the Head Coach, Athletic Director, and President.